



Luke Randle

Journalist/Communications

I have journalism experience with reporting from my time as a sports reporter in Missouri and news experience from working as a reporter in Idaho. Those jobs have also taught me experiences in leadership, from organizing photographers and assignments, to managing content on air and online. I have also developed a strong on-camera, public speaking presence from being on air dairy for several years now.

Contact

Phone

301-373-0599

Email

lukerandle241@gmail.com

Portfolio

lukerandle.com

Education

2022

B.S. Digital Media and
Journalism: Digital Journalism
Liberty University

2022

B.S. Digital Media and
Journalism: Sports Journalism
Liberty University

Expertise

- Writing
- Interviewing
- Storytelling
- On-camera presence
- Public speaking
- Filming/editing

Awards

- Best Live Shot (2nd)
 - Idaho Press Club
- Sports Pages (2nd)
 - Virginia Press Association

Experience

2023 - Current

KFVS12, Cape Girardeau, MO.

Sports Anchor/Reporter

- Lead weekend sports coverage, develop sports segment for television broadcast
- Delegate photographers, journalists to covering sporting events
- Manage sports social media presence of personal accounts, station social media accounts
- Manage written & video sports content on KFVS12.com
- Find, film, edit, present stories daily
- Interview and profile athletes, coaches, families
- Regular public speaking on air, in studio and live in field
- Fill-in photographer for breaking life-threatening weather events (tornadoes, etc.)

2022 - 2023

KBOI-TV (CBS2 Boise), Boise, ID

Weekend Anchor/Reporter

- Multimedia Journalist/Breaking News Reporter
- Regular live shot experience
- Anchored Saturday Broadcasts/Fill-In Weekdays
- Covered news, sports, weather, features
- Profiled local athletes, local celebrities
- Interviewed famous figures, leaders

2020-2022

Liberty Champion, Lynchburg VA

Sports Editor, Asst. Sports, Asst. Feature

- Constructed sports section of weekly print newspaper
- Delegated to team of writers regarding weekly stories, deadlines, and contact information
- Wrote articles and copy edited
- Interviewed athletes, students, local figures
- Former asst. sports editor (Jan. '21-April '21), Former asst. feature editor (June '20-Jan '21)

References

Roger Seay

News Director, KFVS12

Phone: 573-519-0139

Email: Roger.Seay@kfvs12.com

Logan Smith

Advisor, Liberty Champion

Phone: 434-238-2548

Email: lcsmith421@gmail.com